
Discuss the Additional Comments from the Zoning Amendment               (Page 22 of 71) 
The following may require a motion: 

�x Possible Motion on any Potential Changes to Draft Zoning Amendment 
�x Possible Motion on the Draft Zoning Ordinance with Potential Changes Above 

 
6. Public Safety Committee Report of February 7, 2012 (Mayor Tarr)                (Page 67 of 71) 
 
7. Recreation and Community Enhancement Appointments                 (Page 70 of 71) 
                                                          
8. Mayor & Council Announcements or Comments 
 (Note: Roberts Rules do not allow for discussion under comment period) 
 
 
ADJOURN:  



 

Certificate 
of Special Recognition 

 
presented to 

 

Mr. Fred Gers 
 
Whereas, congratulations and citations are in order for Mr. Fred Gers 
for heroically saving the life of a victim floating face down in 
Assateague Channel in August 2011; and 
 
Whereas, a life was saved because of the skillful and caring response by 
Mr. Gers as the victim had fallen off another boat  and was seconds from 
drowning; and 
 
Whereas, this courageous action in averting what could have been a 
tragic loss to family, friends, and community was a act of heroism which 
deserves special recognition by the Town Council of the Town of 
Chincoteague; 
 
Now, Therefore, I, John H. Tarr, Mayor, the Members of the Town 
Council and the citizens of Chincoteague, hereby extend to Mr. Fred Gers 
our sincere appreciation for his heroic action. 
 
Dated this 5th day of March 2012. 
 
 
 
              
       John H. Tarr, Mayor 



MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 31, 2012 
CHINCOTEAGUE TOWN COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

 
Council Members Present:      Council Members Absent: 
John H. Tarr, Mayor       Nancy B. Conklin, Councilwoman  
John H. Howard, Councilman     Ellen Richardson, Vice Mayor 
John N. Jester, Jr., Councilman 
Tripp Muth, Councilman      
Terry Howard, Councilman 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Tarr called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION 
Councilman T. Howard offered the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Tarr led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND ADOPTION 
There was no motion as there was no quorum at this time. 
 
1. Discuss Downtown Redevelopment & Transportation Enhancement Grant and Bid 
Proposal 
Mrs. Kat Edwards began by explaining the process stating that the funds needed to be pledged 
from the Town.  She stated that it’s because items couldn’t be taken out of the contract they also 
can’t negotiate changes in the contract.   
 
Mr. Clay Massey feels that some of the bid items were underestimated.  He explained that there 
were two competitive bidders.  He advised they went through each line item with the contractors 
and there were a few things that were underestimated such as storm drainage.  He continued to 
review other underestimated items in the bid package.  Mr. Massey stated he was personally 
confident that the two bidding companies were competent.  He feels that they need to sit down 
and iron out the discrepancies.   
 
Mayor Tarr mentioned a timeline for the approval from VDOT and for the contractors who will 
come in and set up to do the work. 
 
Mr. Massey and Mrs. Edwards reviewed the timeline.  They discussed the percentages that the 
bids were over.  They also discussed the possibility of putting in a change order to bring the bid 
down.   
 
Council asked about negotiating costs after the acceptance of the bid.   
 
Mrs. Edwards advised that once the bid is awarded, the Town can take out some items as long as 
it doesn’t affect VDOT’s priorities with the underground utility work.   

Page 3 of 71



Questions were raised about eliminating additional costs at a later time. 
 
Discussions continued about the utilities, the relocation of those utilities and associated costs 
giving percentages of the bid and budget.   
 
Mayor Tarr expressed his concerns that VDOT will not approve change orders. 
 
Mrs. Edwards tried to reassure Council.  She added that the two bidders are very close and both 
very reputable.   
 
Council was concerned because they were unable to vote as there wasn’t a quorum as Mr. J. 
Howard was not in attendance at this point in the meeting.   
 
Mayor Tarr feels the cost of the conduit system is too expensive.   
 
Council further discussed the system and awarding the contract. 
 
Councilman J. Howard joined the meeting at 10:35 a.m. 
 
Mrs. Edwards brought Councilman J. Howard up to speed.  She advised that in order for the bids 
to be considered the Town would have to vote and write a letter pledging to commit the funds 
needed to complete the project.  She stated, they are asking the Town to do this based on the fact 
that they know there are items they are planning to take out of the contract that would take those 
additional funds.  She mentioned removing the part of the project putting all the utilities 
underground.  She again stated that they are recommending the low bidder.  The contractor is 
willing to discuss the underestimations and the Town’s desire to move forward as quickly as 
possible.  She added that the Town will agree to take items out of the contract that will not affect 
VDOT’s approval.   
 
Councilman J. Howard discussed moving the utilities.  He mentioned a couple of ideas.  He 
asked if every Town has to bear the burden of the funds.   
 
Mrs. Edwards responded that every Town she has worked with is willing to do what they can. 
 
Discussion continued and Councilman J. Howard asked about the 20 feet right-of-way through 
the Downtown Main Street area.  He is concerned about the bump-outs and larger vehicles 
passing through. 
 
Councilman Jester motioned, seconded by Councilman Muth to approve the funding to continue 
with the project at this time.  Motion Carried. 
 
Ayes: T. Howard, J. Howard, Muth, Jester 
Nays: None 
Absent: Conklin, Richardson,  
 

Page 4 of 71



There was further discussion regarding the change order to do away with the conduit system and 
other potential cost reductions.   
 
Mayor Tarr asked for a contact person for the preconstruction meeting. 
 
Mrs. Edwards thanked Council and advised she would arrange the preconstruction meeting. 
 
Adjourn 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Councilman Muth to adjourn.  Unanimously 
approved. 
 
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
Mayor       Town Manager 
 

Page 5 of 71



MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 6, 2012 
CHINCOTEAGUE REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Council Members Present:      Council Members Absent: 
John H. Tarr, Mayor       Nancy B. Conklin, Councilwoman  
Ellen W. Richardson, Vice Mayor 
John H. Howard, Councilman 
John N. Jester, Jr., Councilman 
Tripp Muth, Councilman 
Terry Howard, Councilman 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Tarr called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION 
Councilman T. Howard offered the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Tarr led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PRESENTATION 
Mr. Gary Dillon of the Department of Criminal Justice Services presented a formal plaque from 
the Virginia Law Enforcement Professional Standards Commission that read; “Certificate of 
Accreditation, This document certifies that the Town of Chincoteague Police Department came 
before the Virginia Law Enforcement Professional Standards Commission on January 12, 2012, 
and has met the requirements set forth by the said commission, and is, therefore, certified as an 
Accredited Agency for a period of four years “Initial Award”.” 
 

Mayor Tarr presented a plaque to Chief Edward Lewis which stated: 
“Award of Special Recognition; Presented to the Chincoteague Police Department; On The 
Occasion of Receiving Law Enforcement Accreditation. The Chincoteague Police Department has 
demonstrated their Commitment and Professionalism in attaining this Distinguished Achievement. 
On Behalf of the Town Council and The Citizens Of Chincoteague, I Award This Special 
Recognition to the Police Officers and Staff for Continued Dedication to this Community. 
February 6, 2012” 
 
Mayor Tarr also presented a letter of recognition to Chief Lewis for his effort in obtaining the 
accreditation and advised that this letter would go into his official personnel file.  
 
OPEN FORUM/PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Mayor Tarr opened the floor for public participation. 
• Supervisor Wanda Thornton spoke on the County reassessment. She mentioned that the 
percentage of other parts of the County assessments would be going down more than the 
percentage of the Island. She stated that the taxes for everyone on the Island will be going up. She 
also stated that the County Board of Supervisors will be voting soon on the proposed fire tax from 
the Fire Commission by adding 3 cents per hundred to the Real Estate Tax and 5 cents to personal 
property tax. 
 

Page 6 of 71



• Dean Orsino, Vice President of the Chincoteague Volunteer Fire Company, read a letter  
on behalf of the CVFC: 
 
January 30, 2012 
 
Accomack County 
Board of Supervisors 
Laura Bell Gordy 
Accomac, VA  23301 
 
Dear Madam Chairwoman: 
 
As we prepare to divulge the recent vote by the Accomack County Fire Commission to add a three 
(03) cent fire tax to Chincoteague and raise our personal property taxes by five (05) percent we 
thought it best to share with you some of the things this company has already done for our sister 
companies around the County:  For starters we gave New Church two rescue trucks, Saxis, a fire 
truck and ambulance, to Atlantic, loaned one of our fire trucks and gave them a donation for 
working at our carnival.  In the town of Bloxom, we started them off in the ambulance service 
business by giving them an ambulance.  Parksley has been the biggest recipient of our generosity 
by having one of our fire trucks on loan for over a year and a half, two separate donations in 2011 
totaling $3,400.00 and for at least two years a $15,000.00 donation for working the sticky apple & 
cotton candy stand at our carnival.  We have never denied a request from a sister company of 
anything they have asked for. 
 
We have been a contributor to the North Accomack Little League for over thirty years, sponsoring 
one of the teams and providing manpower to repair fields for play.  We sponsor Accomack County 
Schools by sponsoring Chincoteague Elementary and High School Beta Clubs for their annual trip 
to Richmond.  That is a donation of over $3,600.00 each year.  We sponsor the Chincoteague 
Youth Football Program that has the majority of its team being Accomack County residents’ kids.  
Nothing the youth of the Island or County asks for is denied by our membership.  We have a 
scholarship program that funds at least three graduates of Chincoteague High School each year for 
the first three years of their college.  Each year at our annual auction we donate the cost of one of 
the colts to a charitable organization, i.e. The American Cancer Society, Hospice Care of the 
Eastern Shore, and Children’s Hospital of the King’s Daughters just to name a few.  We are 
discussing at this time among the decision makers of the company to give back the $20,000.00 we 
get from Accomack County and ask to give that money to Saxis to help with their shortfall. 
 
In closing, we work hard for our money and because we are so blessed with support for our 
endeavors we are able to give something back.  If we see we are going to come up short on a 
project, we roll up our sleeves and go work for it.  With all this said, please understand that we are 
not in favor of taxing Chincoteague Island with a fire tax.  We are still able to support our citizens 
without the burden of, yet, another tax.  We ask you to vote NO to option 4, and not strap the 
citizens of Chincoteague with more financial responsibilities. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
The Officers and Members 
Chincoteague Volunteer Fire Company 

Page 7 of 71



• Deborah Ullmann of North Main Street, stated that Mr. Spiro Papadopoulos has done a 
good job with the Wastewater Advisory Committee. She also stated several reasons why it would 
not be a good idea to hook up folks with possible failing system in the downtown commercial area 
with a local developer. 
 
STAFF UPDATE 
A Staff Report for January 2012 was presented to Council. 
 
The Town Planner Neville presented Council with his report and asked if anyone had any 
questions.  There were none.  
 
Public Works Director Mr. Spurlock advised that the staff report was now being presented in a 
written format. He noted that most of the projects listed have been or was very near completion. 
The Public Works Department is gearing up for the summer season.   
 
Mr. John Howard requested additional details on the Town’s involvement in the VDOT, Church 
St. Realignment Project.  
 
Public Works Director Spurlock provided the requested information. 
 
Councilman T. Howard asked if there were plans to install a guardrail on Eastside Road near its 
intersection with Wayne Road.  
 
Public Works Director Spurlock explained that the side had been evaluated by the guardrail 
company that had been working on the causeway. It was determined there was insufficient space to 
install a VDOT approved guardrail. VDOT’s safety department has been contacted to determine if 
other options are available and/or required. 
 
Town Manager Ritter advised that Emergency Medical Staff responded to 63 calls in the month of 
January, 14 more than January of 2011. Staff was been busy getting ready for the Trolley Audit 
required by DRPT.  An auditor from Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, LLP, come today to audit the 
books for the Trolley funds.  There were no findings. Town Manager Ritter advised that 
Transportation Manager Van Dame has done a great job.  
 
Town Manager Ritter also reported that the Town recently received supplemental tax billing from 
the County and hope to mail them in a couple weeks.  He reported on the ESVBA, Broadband 
update.  He advised that the contractor has completed installation of the fiber on the Island except 
some terminal points. They still have to pull the fiber through the conduit for the Fish and Wildlife 
Service.  He advised he will be going to the Virginia Local Government Managers Association 
(VLGMA) February 15, 16, & 17, 2012.  The workshop for February has been canceled as there 
were no items for the agenda.  The Town will work on the fiscal year 2013 budget to be handed 
out on or before April 1st.  He also reported that staff has been working on the Business License 
renewals. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND ADOPTION 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Richardson to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  Motion carried 
Ayes- Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 

Page 8 of 71



Nays- None 
Absent- Conklin 
 
1. Consider Adoption of the Minutes 

• Regular Council Meeting of January 3, 2012 
• Council Workshop Meeting of January 19, 2012 
• Council Special Budget Workshop of January 24, 2012 

Councilman T. Howard asked that the excerpt that Mr. Spiro Papadopoulos presented to council at 
the Regular meeting of January 3 be included in the final minutes. 
 
Councilman J. Howard motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Richardson to adopt the minutes with 
the additional information to be included in the January 3, meeting minutes.  Motion carried.  
Ayes-Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 
Nays-None  
Absent- Conklin 
 
2. Eastern Shore Virginia Broadband Authority Update 
Mr. Nick Pascaretti gave Council an update on the Broadband project known as the Chincoteague 
Network Construction.  He stated that 99% of the fiber has been placed.  The remaining piece is to 
the Refuge.  The contractor needs to bore from one side of the road to the other to reach the 
conduit that was placed by the Refuge and then the fiber can be installed.  Fiber is being spliced 
now and that is approximately 90% complete.  There are active customers on the network now 
being served by ESVBA and others.  Fiber optic splicing work at the old jail is complete. 

He reported that the ESVBA is serving Rural Health offices downtown and the ANEC substation.  
The schools are connected and the Town office has been installed and will be served by ESVBA.  
He added that ESVBA has received a request for information from a carrier regarding service to 
Associated Insurance on Maddox as well.  They will also serve any customers who request their 
service.  The ESVBA Internet product offering is for dedicated and symmetrical internet access.  
This service is comparable to Verizon's T1 service which typically costs approximately $800 to 
$1200 per month.  However, the ESVBA service is not comparable to Verizon's DSL service, 
which is typically used by residential and small business customers. 

3. Financial Report Presentation by Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates 
Mayor Tarr introduced Mr. Aaron Hawkins from Robinson, Farmer, Cox who presented an 
overview of the Town’s Fiscal Year 2011 audit.  Mr. Hawkins highlighted key areas in the audit 
and showed no discrepancies.  The audit firm was grateful for the help from staff. 
 
There were no questions from Council concerning the report. 
 
Mayor Tarr thanked Mr. Hawkins. 
 
4. Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
Mayor Tarr opened the public hearing and requested a brief presentation by Staff.   
 
Town Planner Neville reviewed the planning process that led up to the public hearing including the 
recommendations of the Planning Commission and a summary of the public comments received to 

Page 9 of 71



date.  Comments received from the public prior to the hearing were provided to Council members 
in a handout.  Additional public comments were given as follows: 
 
• Bruce Hamilton, Unit #3 Fiddler Bay Townhomes, expressed concern over the proposed 
zoning of Salt Marsh to the C-4 Resort Commercial District. 

 
• Peggy Thomas, Eastside Road, requested information to confirm that there would be no 
change to the C-1 Commercial and R-3 Residential zoning of her property.   

 
Town Planner Neville stated that the zoning district boundaries would be the same and offered to 
meet her at the Town Office to answer any questions. 
 
• Larry Whitlock, Owner of ‘Island Village’ subdivision on North Main Street, stated that his 
17.5 acre property was 70% uplands.  He asked if the Town Council would add a ‘grandfather 
clause’ to the zoning district regulations for existing subdivisions.  He also requested that the 
proposed R-4 Resort Residential District would apply to his entire property including the existing 
lots that have frontage along Main Street (currently zoned R-2 Residential). 
 
• Inga Veneziano, Piney Island resident, opposed the proposed C-4 Resort Commercial 
zoning of the marsh along both sides of Beach Road leading to the Refuge. 
 
• Jim Rauth, Marsh Island resident and representative of Marsh Island property owners 
association, supports the proposed zoning change from C-1 Commercial to R-3 Mixed Use 
Residential.  He requested that the Town Council consider changing the Public Piers and Boat 
Ramps use in the R-3 district from the permitted list to the special permit list.  His concerns were 
for potential conflicts of parking, trailer storage and traffic conflicts on the new bridge spur if a 
commercial pier or marina was permitted without adequate review by the Town. 
 
• Jane Turlington, Herbie’s Lane resident, requested information regarding the proposed 
zoning of her property to make sure there was no change.   

 
Town Planner Neville stated that the R-3 Mixed Use Residential zoning would be the same with a 
change to the district regulations making mobile homes and mobile home parks a special use 
approval rather than permitted by right. 
 
Mayor Tarr asked if there were any other speakers wishing to be heard.  There were none.  The 
public hearing was closed, however the public record will be kept open as advertised for 25 days 
for the submission of additional written comments. 
 
5. Public Hearing on the Possible Budget Amendment 
Mayor Tarr opened the public hearing at 8:41 p.m.  
 
There were no comments.  
 
Mayor Tarr closed the public hearing at 8:42 p.m. 
 

Page 10 of 71



Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Richardson to approve the budget 
amendment as presented.  Motion Carried.  
Ayes - Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 
Nays - None 
Absent – Conklin 
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT FY'12    

NAME 
TYPE 
ACCT 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

GENERAL FUND 10    
TRANSFER FROM LGIP GENERAL FUND SAVINGS REVENUE 14484 109670
SRTS GRANT REVENUE 0 205840
    
ATTORNEY/LEG CONSULTANTS EXPENSE 50600 81200
OLD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL GYM EXPENSE 5000 33000
PARKS & RECREATION EXPENSE EXPENSE 12375 36161
TRANSFER TO TROLLEY FUND EXPENSE 23200 36000
SRTS PROGRAM PROJECTS EXPENSE 0 205840
    
MAIN STREET FUND 20    
TEA-21 GRANT MAIN ST REVENUE 197558 476558
    
MAIN STREET PROJECT EXPENSE 231652 510652
    
TROLLEY FUND 70    
TROLLEY GRANTS REVENUE 45200 352400
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND REVENUE 23200 36000
    
TROLLEY PURCHASE EXPENSE 0 320000

 
6. Public Works Committee Report of January 4, 2012 
Mayor Tarr presented Council with the Public Works Committee meeting report; at which time 
there were no comments. 
 
7. Recreation & Community Enhancement Committee Report of January 10, 2012 
Councilman Jester reviewed the work program of the Island Activity Center and discussed the 
draft rules and guidelines.  He also reviewed the possibility of adding a member of the Garden 
Club to the Recreation & Community Enhancement Committee.  He reported that there were two 
action items Council wanted to discuss, one being the Committee Appointments and the other 
being Rules and Guidelines of the Island Activity Center. 
 
Councilman Jester motioned, seconded by Councilman Muth to add an additional member to the 
Recreation and Community Enhancement Committee.  Motion Carried. 
Ayes: Jester, Muth, T. Howard 
Nays: J. Howard, Richardson 

Page 11 of 71



Absent: Conklin 
 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Councilman Jester to adopt two year term limits 
for the Recreation and Community Enhancement Committee.  Motion Carried. 
Ayes: Jester, Muth, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson 
Nays: None 
Absent: Conklin 
 
Town Manager Ritter will review the two year terms with the Committee.  This matter will be 
brought back to Council at the next regular meeting in March.  The rules and guidelines were also 
discussed.  
 
Vice Mayor Richardson requested something official allowing the Coast Guard to use the Island 
Activity Center three times per week in the mornings to show the Town’s appreciation for the hard 
work that they put into helping renovate the Island Activity Center.  
 
The rules and guidelines were discussed in great length with the major issue of whether to allow 
citizens to reserve to Island Activity Center for the purpose of running a business.  
 
Town Manager Ritter advised that it would be a service to the Committee if self-defense was 
taught at the facility.  He also mentioned that currently staff would like to keep the rules and 
guidelines fluent and should an issue arise that needs to be addressed changes can be made. This is 
currently the best way to run the facility, since we have never been in the business of having a 
gym.  
 
Council agreed to allow staff to make the necessary changes, should an issue arise by calling them 
Rules and Guidelines. 
 
8. Ordinance Committee Report of January 12, 2012 
Councilman T. Howard gave Council a report of the recent Ordinance Committee meeting. He 
stated that the Committee reviewed the Town Charter and did not see anything that was significant 
to report back to Council.  He advised that his original intent to review the Charter was to review 
what is declared a regular council meeting.  He also stated that he does not feel that the Town 
should call two regular Council meetings per month unless the Ordinance is changed.  He advised 
that the next Ordinance Committee meeting will be February 21, 2012, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
9. Possible approval of a Bid on the Demolition of Unsafe Structures on a Property 
Town Manager Ritter reported that on January 9, 2011 and January 16, 2011, staff advertised the 
notice for bids for the demolition of an unsafe structure belonging to James Berry on Mumford 
Street.  He stated that on January 31, 2012, the Town received two. 
The bids are as follows: 
 

1. Allen Clark Construction    $3,995.00 
2. Adams General Contractors, Inc.  $7,800.00 

 
After reviewing the bids, staff made the recommendation to Council to accept the low bid of 
$3,995.00 from Allen Clark Construction. 
 

Page 12 of 71



Councilman Muth motioned, seconded by Councilman Jester to approve the award to the lowest 
responsive bidder, Allen Clark Construction, for $3,995.00 to complete the demolition of the 
dwelling and the garage of James Berry, located at 6306 Mumford Street.  Motion carried.  
Ayes: Muth, T. Howard, Richardson, Conklin, Jester 
Nays: None  
Abstain: J. Howard 
Absent Conklin 
 
10. Mayor’s Ball Donation 
Mayor Tarr asked Vice Mayor Richardson to preside over the meeting so that he could excuse 
himself to make a donation to the Town from the Mayors Ball.  
 
Mayor Tarr presented the Town with a donation in the amount of $22,000 that was raised from the 
Mayor’s Ball for the purpose of Beach Access and Replenishment. He requested that the money go 
into a fund for the Beach Access Committee to advise Council of the proper use of the funds. 
 
11. Mayor & Council Announcements or Comments 
There were no comments from Council 
 
12. Closed Meeting in Accordance with Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) of the code of Virginia 

• Personnel Matters 
Councilman T. Howard moved, seconded by Councilman J. Howard to convene a closed meeting 
under Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) of the Code of Virginia to discuss personnel matters. Motion carried. 
Ayes- Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 
Nays- None 
Absent- Conklin 
 
Vice Mayor Richardson moved, seconded by Councilman Jester to reconvene in regular session.  
Motion carried. 
Ayes- Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 
Nays- None 
Absent- Conklin 
 
Vice Mayor Richardson moved, seconded by Councilman Muth to adopt a resolution of certification 
of the closed meeting.  Motion carried. 
Ayes- Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 
Nays- None 
Absent- Conklin 
 
WHEREAS, the Chincoteague Town Council has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to 
an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this Town 
Council that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chincoteague Town Council hereby certifies that 
to the best of each member's knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 

Page 13 of 71



open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this 
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Town Council. 
 
VOTE: Ayes- Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 

Nays- None 
Absent- Conklin 
 

Adjourn 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Richardson to adjourn.  Motion 
carried. 
Ayes- Jester, T. Howard, J. Howard, Richardson, Muth 
Nays- None 
Absent- Conklin 
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
Mayor       Town Manager 
 

Page 14 of 71



MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 28, 2012 
CHINCOTEAGUE SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Council Members Present:      Council Members Absent: 
John H. Tarr, Mayor       John H. Howard, Councilman 
Ellen W. Richardson, Vice Mayor 
Nancy B. Conklin, Councilwoman  
John N. Jester, Jr., Councilman 
Tripp Muth, Councilman 
Terry Howard, Councilman 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Tarr called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 
INVOCATION 
Councilman T. Howard offered the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Tarr led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND ADOPTION 
Councilwoman Conklin motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Richardson to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
Ayes: Conklin, Richardson, Muth, T. Howard, Jester 
Nays: None 
Absent: J. Howard 
 
1. Discuss the Department of Recreation and Conservation, Land and Water 
Conservation Fund (LWCF) Grant for the Downtown Newly Purchased Property. 

• Possible determination of the design for the area. 
• Possible motion to fund Land Studio Professional Corporation to design the 

Park area for the purpose of writing the grant. 
Mrs. Kat Edwards explained that the grant deadline of March 15th is the reason for the short 
notice of the Special Council meeting.  She also explained that funding is available through Land 
and Water Conservation fund and the Town has used this fund before in the Robert N. Reed 
Downtown Waterfront Park along with the Veteran’s Memorial Park.  She advised that the sub-
consultant, Land Studios, for the Streetscape Project met on the new lot last week and gave some 
possibilities.   
 
Mayor Tarr stated that Council needs to decide whether they want to pursue this project and 
grant.  He advised this is a 50/50 match and the maximum award is $100,000, which means the 
maximum match could be $100,000 minus any in-kind services that the Town provides.  He also 
added that the Land Studios Services could come out of this fund also.   
 
Mrs. Edwards added that this is a three-year reimbursement grant.  She advised that the Town 
would have to budget the funds and could be done over the next three years.  She also stated that 

Page 15 of 71



construction will not take three years but they will have three years to complete the project.  She 
explained options such as engineering in the first year but will have three years to use the money. 
 
There was discussion about Bridge Street and the potential project.   
 
Town Manager Ritter showed Council pictures.   
 
Mayor Tarr stated that first, Council needs to decide if they want to move forward with the grant 
and second, there will be a meeting Thursday with Land Studio to review and gather ideas. 
 
Councilman Jester feels they should pursue the project as it is an asset to the community. 
 
Councilman T. Howard feels they should go forward with the investment that’s already been 
made.   
 
Councilman Jester motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Conklin to move forward with the 
DCR Grant.  Motion Carried. 
Ayes:  Jester, Conklin, T. Howard, Muth, Richardson 
Nays: None 
Absent: J. Howard 
 
Mrs. Edwards asked if Council wanted her to come back March 5th with a blank resolution to 
move forward. 
 
Mayor Tarr asked staff to review the resolution.   
 
Mrs. Edwards explained that in Exhibit 1 the consultant explained that this is based on function 
and 2a is based on function plus form.  She explained the plan to Bridge Street and utilizing the 
Kiwanis parking lot.   
 
Mayor Tarr stated that he is a little confused after leaving the site because the parking lot has 
been included in all the drawings.   
 
Town Manager Ritter stated that in Exhibit 2a it shows the potential for 7 cars within the radius 
along with a fire truck.   
 
There was discussion about the parking lot, parking along Bridge Street and a kiosk.   
 
Mr. Ron Halbert, with the Chincoteague Kiwanis stated that the Medical Center does not like the 
plan of ingress and egress to their parking lot.  He stated that when there are events this parking 
lot and the Medical Center’s parking lot are filled.  He doesn’t feel this is a good solution for the 
Medical Center.  He discussed the landscaping, but reiterated the discord of using the parking lot 
for ingress and egress.   
 
There was further discussion as to the placement of the kiosk and the turn radius along with 
parking placement.   

Page 16 of 71



Mayor Tarr announced the meeting Thursday to review the designs. 
 
Council continued to review and discuss the designs with creative ideas and possible changes. 
Mrs. Edwards further added that the funds are for Park development and if Council wanted to 
broaden the project area into the existing Park it is allowed.   
 
Councilman T. Howard asked about parking on Bridge Street.   
 
Mayor Tarr and Mrs. Edwards explained Exhibit 1 and the parking plans.   
 
Council discussed possible changes to Exhibit 1.   
 
Mrs. Edwards reviewed the list of requested changes:  2-way traffic on Bridge Street, the Bridge 
Street entrance to the Kiwanis parking lot will be proposed to close off, run a sidewalk on the 
Kiwanis side all the way out to the pier, the bridge arm, cab and kiosk down toward the end, add 
something to close off the area, replace the Jersey barriers with the dropdown gate, leaving the 
Sundial Books area for emergency access and sidewalk to the parking lot, parking spaces on 
Bridge Street and parking spaces part way into the lot, add some grills and not necessarily a 
covered area and possibly another small covered area. 
 
Town Planner Neville stated that he feels this was a very good discussion to make good use of 
Bridge Street.  He would like to see a shared use with the Kiwanis lot.   
 
Town Manager Ritter suggested a 1:30 p.m. meeting on Thursday to discuss the project ideas. 
 
Mrs. Edwards asked if she should invite the stakeholders to the next meeting. 
 
Mayor Tarr advised she should. 
 
Adjourn 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Richardson to recess the Special 
Council meeting until Thursday, March 1st, 2012 at 1:30 p.m.  Motion carried. 
Ayes: T. Howard, Richardson, Conklin, Muth, Jester 
Nays: None 
Absent: J. Howard 
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
Mayor       Town Manager 
 
 

Page 17 of 71



Page 18 of 71



Page 19 of 71



Page 20 of 71



Page 21 of 71



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
 
To:  Mayor Tarr and Town Council 
 
Through: Robert Ritter, Town Manager 
 
From:  Bill Neville, Director of Planning 
 
Date:  March 1, 2012 
 
Subject: Zoning Map and District Update 
 Summary of Public Hearing Comments 

 
 
 Town Council Public Hearing was held on February 6, 2012 and the record 

was kept open for written comments for 25 days. 
 A summary of the comments received is presented for possible Town Council 

action to accept or modify the proposed Zoning Map and District 
Regulations 

 
 
A description of the planning process for adoption of a new Town of Chincoteague 
Zoning Map was included in the January 2012 Public Hearing Staff Report.  Please refer 
to that document for more information about the following issues: 
 

1) Commercial zoning of salt marsh areas surrounding the Island. 
2) R-4 Resort Commercial District uses permitted by right if contiguous to 

an existing campground, mobile home or travel trailer park use. 
3) Proposed zoning district boundaries along North Main Street 
4) Landowner requests for proposed zoning changes 

 
Each of these issues is presented for a possible decision by Town Council to accept or 
modify portions of the Draft Zoning Map and District Regulations, as presented at the 
February 6th public hearing, prior to taking action on the Comprehensive Zoning 
Amendment. 
 
 

Page 22 of 71



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1) Commercial zoning of salt marsh areas surrounding the Island  
 
Two speakers and 11 written comments have requested use of the RC 
Conservation district on the Island to protect natural features and water quality, 
particularly the salt marsh areas located on either side of Beach Road leading to 
Assateague Channel.  One landowner has requested that a privately owned salt 
marsh area located at the south end of Marsh Island should not be rezoned. 
 

A) 88 acres of marsh land are currently zoned R-3 Residential and are 
reported to be under contract to the USFWS.  The proposed Zoning Map 
was prepared to illustrate the C-4 Resort Commercial recommendation of 
the adopted 2010 Comprehensive Plan.   

B) 20 acres of marsh land are currently zoned C-1 Commercial.  The 
proposed Zoning Map was prepared to illustrate the R-3 Mixed Use 
Residential recommendation of the adopted 2010 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 PC recommendation:  Forward this issue to the Town Council showing the 
 recommended land use from the adopted Comprehensive Plan as it was  
 advertised for public hearing.  The Planning Commission has generally applied 
 the following approach and principles: 
 

• Apply the RC Conservation district only to parcels that are in public 
ownership and/or are under permanent conservation easement 

• Retain the existing zoning for parcels in private ownership unless 
otherwise shown in the Comprehensive Plan 

• Apply zoning districts that follow property lines not natural features 
• Recommend the appropriate zoning district that does not significantly 

change a property owners permitted uses or zoning district standards when 
the public has objected to the recommendations of the Comprehensive 
Plan.  (example – Resort Commercial use along North Main Street was 
revised to Resort Residential) 

 

Staff recommendation:  Maintain a consistent, ‘comprehensive’ approach that 
would propose (A) to retain its existing R-3 residential zoning until or unless it is 
purchased by the USFWS, and (B) to retain its existing C-1 commercial zoning 
while allowing the remainder of Marsh Island to be mapped as R-3 Mixed Use 
Residential based on its existing land use. 
 

Motion: To accept the proposed zoning of marsh lands surrounding   
  Chincoteague Island as recommended by the adopted 2010   
  Comprehensive Plan land use map, or 
 
Motion: To modify the proposed Zoning Map as described in the Staff  
  recommendation  
 

<See following Map Exhibit> 

Page 23 of 71



Zoning Topic Worksheet – C-4 Commercial District (Marsh land) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing Zoning Districts           Public Hearing Draft Districts 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alternate Draft Zoning Districts 

  

 

A 
A 

Page 24 of 71



Zoning Topic Worksheet – R-3 Residential District (Marsh Island) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing Zoning Districts           Public Hearing Draft Districts 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Alternate Draft Zoning Districts 

  

 

A 

Page 25 of 71



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

2) R-4 Resort Commercial District uses permitted by right if contiguous to an 
existing campground, mobile home or travel trailer park use  

 
Concern for the possible expansion of commercial uses in the Resort Residential 
and Resort Commercial districts has been expressed by property owners at the 
north end of the Island.  This led to a revised Zoning Map that reduced the size of 
the proposed C-4 Resort Commercial district.   
 
One property owner of an existing campground (C-4) has requested that adjacent 
property currently under the same ownership (R-4) should be allowed to develop 
as an expansion of the campground use without having to obtain a special use 
permit. 
 

 PC recommendation: Within the proposed R-4 district, new Campground and 
 Camper/ Travel Trailer Park uses will continue to be permitted by Special 
 Exception/ Special Use Permit approval.  Existing Campground  uses may be 
 expanded as a permitted use on a contiguous parcel.   
 

Sec. 3.10.25 – Campgrounds, camper/travel trailer parks. 
     Expansion area for campground use may be permitted if  
    contiguous to an existing campground or camper/travel  
    trailer park. 

 

Additional public comment has been presented with a concern for the potential 
traffic impact to North Main Street if all of the ‘contiguous’ undeveloped land 
(approximately 80 acres) was to be developed as a campground. 
 
Staff recommendation:  The potential development of 80 acres as any one of the 
permitted uses in the R-4 district will have implications for the surrounding 
neighbors and public infrastructure.  Campgrounds are supported by the 
Comprehensive Plan land use policies.  Staff supports both proposed motions. 
 

Motion: To accept the proposed R-4 district amendment as proposed by the  
  Planning Commission, or 
 
Motion: Modify the proposed Ordinance Section 3.10.25 to limit expansion 
  area to no more than a 100% increase in land area of the original  
  permitted use. 
 
 
 

<See following Map Exhibit> 

Page 26 of 71



 
Zoning Topic Worksheet – R-4 Resort Residential District (North) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing Zoning Districts           Public Hearing Draft Districts 
 
 

 
 
Alternate Draft Zoning Districts 

  

A 

Page 27 of 71



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

3) Proposed zoning district boundaries along North Main Street 
 

One property owner has proposed the amendment of both existing and 
commercial zoning districts along Main Street north of the Island Motor Inn to a 
residential district.  Five written comments have been received, both for and 
against the zoning of existing ‘Island Village Subdivision’ lots to the R-2 zoning 
district. 
 

 PC recommendation: Maintain the R-2 zoning along the Main Street 
 frontage to a depth of approximately 125 feet and map the remainder of the 
 ‘Island Village’ property to the R-4 district.   
 
 The Planning Commission has not reviewed the proposed residential zoning 
 amendment for lots to the north of Island Motor Inn, however, this proposal 
 would not be consistent with the following principles adopted for this project: 

• Propose zoning districts that align with the adopted 2010 Comprehensive 
Plan land use map. 

• Retain the existing zoning for parcels in private ownership unless 
otherwise shown in the Comprehensive Plan 

• Recommend the appropriate zoning district that does not significantly 
change a property owners permitted uses or zoning district standards. 

 

 
Staff recommendation:  Staff supports both motions 
 
 

Motion: To accept the proposed Zoning Map amendment as recommended  
  by the Planning Commission, or 
 
Motion: To modify the proposed zoning of the Island Village subdivision  
  so that all lots are included in the R-4 Resort Residential district. 
 
 
 

<See following Map Exhibit> 

Page 28 of 71



Zoning Topic Worksheet – North Main Street Districts 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing Zoning Districts           Public Hearing Draft Districts 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Alternate Draft Zoning Districts 

  

 

Page 29 of 71



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4) Landowner requests for proposed zoning changes  
 

Individual landowner requests and suggestions for changes to the proposed 
Zoning Map and Zoning Districts have been evaluated on whether they meet the 
intent of the comprehensive zoning amendment.  Lot specific proposals were not 
generally encouraged at this time unless there was an error, or if the proposed 
change could improve on the implementation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

The Town Council may wish to consider the following requests in more detail 
prior to taking action on the overall amendment. 
 

A) Rauth – Request to revise the R-3 zoning district regulations so that Public 
Piers and Boat Ramps would require special permit approval 

B) Ullmann – Request to include Redman Cemetery in the POS Parks and 
Open Space zoning district along with other cemetery parcels on the 
Island 

C) Potts – Suggestion that the existing Fire House on the corner of Main 
Street and Cropper Street should be included in the proposed C-2 
commercial district 

D) Conklin – Request that an existing seafood business/former barber shop 
building on Ridge Road to be included in a commercial zoning district 

E) Meals/Seaman – Suggestion that existing subdivided lots on Bay Street 
currently in residential use should be included in the Resort Commercial 
District 

F) Neeley – Suggestion that several parcels along the east end of Ocean 
Boulevard currently in residential use should be zoned to the R-2 district 
in order to preserve the residential character of the street. 

 

 PC recommendation:  These issues were generally not considered by the 
 Planning Commission because they were parcel specific or because they have 
 been submitted recently as a result of the Town Council public hearing. 

 

Staff recommendation:  Maintain a consistent, ‘comprehensive’ approach that 
implements the Comprehensive Plan and adopts the Zoning Map as presented in 
the public hearing.  Only (B) or (E) above could be accomplished as a ‘correction’ 
to the Zoning Map prior to adoption. 
 

Motion: To accept the proposed comprehensive zoning amendment as  
  presented at the public hearing, or 
 
Motion: To modify the proposed Zoning Map including specific corrections 
  including _________.  
 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 30 of 71



 
 
ERRORS/CORRECTIONS:   Final corrections to the proposed Zoning Map and 
Zoning Districts as a result of Town Council motions or as listed below will become 
a part of the final document. 
 

 
• Remove Town zoning from inside the Route 175 right of way 
• Add existing boundary line of the Assateague Island National Seashore to the 

Zoning Map 
• Amend the map legend to note the existing Floodplain Overlay District that 

applies to the entire Island 
 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES:   Several involve a broader policy decision by Town 
Council, these issues will be presented by Staff at the Council meeting and may need 
to be resolved prior to final action. 
 

 
• Consider a grandfather clause that clearly establishes the status of existing uses, 

zoning with conditions, and any exceptions (if any) to the applicability of new 
zoning map boundaries and zoning district standards. 

•  Route 175 Right of Way/Annexation Boundary 
 
 
 
PROPOSED ACTION:  Consider public comment at the regular Council meeting, 
or a Council workshop, to take action on any final revisions and prepare the 
Comprehensive Zoning Map and District Amendments for a vote at the next regular 
Town Council meeting. 
 
 
Following review of this staff report, the Town Council and the Public may have 
questions or comments that can be resolved at the regular Council meeting or during a 
Council workshop.   
 

• Maps illustrating the Current Zoning and Proposed Zoning, and Redline Changes 
to the Zoning Ordinance are available in the lobby and on the website for public 
review prior to the Town Council meeting. 

 
• A Summary of Public Comment from 2012 is attached. 

 
 
 

Page 31 of 71



 
 

Existing Zoning Map

Page 32 of 71



 
 

Proposed Zoning Map 

Page 33 of 71



Comment Date Contact Zone Comment

1 1.14 Lawrence Whitlock R-3 to R-4

Letter submitted. Support for proposed R-4 zoning, 

request single zoning district for subdivision, request 

grandfather clause

2 1.31 Donald Thornton R-3 to R-4

Call to confirm no changes in permitted uses, etc.  

Request potential to expand campground to parcel 

adjacent to Miflin Lane parcels.

3 1.31 Richard Braun R-2 

Call to confirm no zoning change at 131 Pension 

Street.  Propose sign for downtown businesses coming 

onto the Island.

4 1.31 Owen Meals R-3 to R-4

Call to confirm zoning at 2499 Seashore Drive.  

Property backs up to Bunker Hill Rd.  Would prefer 

residential zoning beside and behind lot.

5 2.1 Mike Myers RC to R-1

Small island is part of Lot 26 Smugglers Cove. 

Proposed zoning should be R-1

6 2.1 Ed Risley Trust R-3

Call to confirm no zoning change at 5398 Deep Hole 

Road

7 2.1 Myra Thome R-3 to R-4 Call to confirm no changes in Misty Meadows

8 2.1 Dave Seaman R-3 to R-4

Proposes that new residential lots on Bay Street with 

access through Bayfront Lane should be zoned to a 

residential district rather than commercial as shown 

on the maps.

9 2.2

Tom Brockenbrough/ 

Accomack County C-1 to R-3

Question regarding former Route 175 right of way 

across Marsh Island and possible Town/County 

boundary line adjustment

10 2.2 Steven Pearce C-2 to C-1

Confirm zoning along Main Street near intersection 

with Booth Street

11 2.2 Carl Zimmerman/NPS RC

Confirm logic behind applying a Town zone to land 

within the National Seashore boundaries

12 2.2 Butch Hofer R-3 Confirm zoning for 7209 Mason Lane

13 2.2 Tim and julie C-4

Letter submitted. Question whether the C-4 Resort 

Commercial restricts any uses such as commercial 

parking lots.

14 2.3 Robert Porter R-3 Confirm no change in zoning

15 2.3 Ted & Charlotte Neely R-2 and C-3

Confirm residential zoning at 6245 Ocean Blvd.  

Request that zoning maintain Ocean Blvd. as a 

residential street, consider eliminating commercial 

zoning from several parcels near Deep Hole Road.

16 2.6 Edward Tull C-1 to R-3

Objection to zoning change from commercial to 

residential on south end of Marsh Island due to 

pending lawsuit with VDOT

17 2.6 David Conklin R-3

Request to consider commercial zoning on small 

parcel (3356 Ridge Road) formerly a barber shop, now 

Burton's Seafood, potential commercial retail.

18 2.6 Owen and Lela Curtis R-3 to C-4

Letter submitted. Oppose commercial zoning of 

marshland.

19 2.6

Paul Brzozowski and 

Louisa Flaningam R-3 to R-4

Letter submitted. Oppose R-4 option for campgrounds 

by-right if continuous to an existing campground

2.6 Public Hearing Comments See Minutes from Town Council meeting

Bruce Hamilton C-4

Concern for proposed commercial zoning of 

marshland

Peggy Thomas C-1, R-3 Confirm zoning for property along East Side Road

Lawrence Whitlock R-4, R-2

Support for R-4 district, request entire property as R-4, 

request for 'grandfather clause'

Inga Veneziano C-4 Opposed to commercial zoning of marsh

Jim Rauth R-3

Letter submitted.  Support for R-3 zoning of Marsh 

Island, request that Public Piers and Boat Ramps 

should be made a special permit use.
Jane Turlington R-3 Confirm zoning for property

PUBLIC COMMENTS and QUESTIONS
2012 Zoning Map Amendments

Page 34 of 71



20 2.7 Alex Hubb R-3 to R-4 Confirm zoning for 3015 Ridge Road

21 2.7 Jim Lewis R-1 to R-1 Confirm zoning for lot in Oyster Bay 1

22 2.7 Mike Krulfeld C-1 to C-4 Confirm zoning for 3110 South Main Street

23 2.7 Dolly Shell R-3 to R-4 Confirm zoning for 8278 Seagull Drive

24 2.8 Deborah Ullmann C-2 to C-3

Questions about zoning along North Main Street (see 

letter on 2.20.12)

25 2.9 Inga Veneziano C-4 

Concern for proposed commercial zoning of marsh, 

unintended consequences and possible uses by 

USFWS

26 2.9 Patricia Dardinski R-3 Confirm zoning for 5375 Britton Drive

27 2.1O Helen Elliott C-3 to C-4

Confirm zoning for 8162 Seagull Drive.  Concern for 

lack of adequate zoning control over septic, wetlands, 

and trailer/mobile home permits

28 2.13 Eva Jane Hook Turlington R-3

Confirm zoning  for 7441 Herbies Lane.  Question 

whether the proposed special permit requirement for 

mobile homes in the new R-3 district would affect 

placement of a temporary trailer for the elderly.  

Concern for drainage issues.

29 2.13 Howard Eckles C-4

Letter submitted - concern for commercial zoning 

proposed for marsh

30 2.14 Geraldine Abell R-3

Owner of 6 existing mobile home/trailers.  Concern for 

difference in taxes and values created by different 

zoning districts.  Oppose commercial zoning of 

proposed fire station site based on potential tax 

increase from zoning.

31 2.14 Bunny Ridell R-3 to R-4 Confirm zoning for property on Ridge Road

32 2.15 Debbie Connelly R-3 Confirm zoning for 7133 Wayne Road

33 2.15 Edward Tull C-1 to R-3

Request to leave C-1 commercial zoning the way it is 

on the south end of Marsh Island (see letter dated 

2.28.12)  Oppose the proposed R-3 zoning

34 2.17 Betsy Washington C-4 to RC

Letter submitted.  Oppose proposed commercial 

zoning of marsh, request RC conservation zoning

35 2.21 Nancy Hamilton C-4 to RC

Oppose proposed commercial zoning of marsh, 

request RC conservation zoning

36 2.22 Bob Barton C-1 Confirm zoning for 4447-57 Chicken City Road

37 2.22

William and Maria 

Karrash C-4 to RC

Oppose proposed commercial zoning, request RC 

conservation zoning

38 2.23 Deborah Ullmann multiple

Letter submitted.  Propose cemeteries to be zoned 

POS Open Space. Oppose commercial zoning on 

additional properties along North Main Street.  

Propose residential zoning for waterfront properties 

along North Main Street north of the motel.

39 2.24 Jeff Potts multiple

Letter submitted.   Propose current firehouse on Main 

Street should be zoned C-2 Commercial.  Propose that 

Island Village subdivision on North Main Street should 

be one zone as a recorded subdivision.

40 2.26

Barbara and David 

Heckman C-4 to RC

Letter submitted. Oppose proposed commercial 

zoning of marsh, request RC conservation zoning

41 2.27 Diane Lyons

Letter submitted.  Request for more natural resource 

protection and 'green' on the zoning map

42 2.28 Paul Hubbard R-1 to R-1

Oppose proposed R-4 district regulation that would 

permit expansion of exisitng campground use to 

contiguous parcels

43 2.28 Dave Hudgins R-1 to R-1

Letter submitted. Oppose proposed R-4 district 

regulation that would permit expansion of exisitng 

campground use to contiguous parcels

44 2.28 Paul Gentile C-4 to RC

Letter submitted. Oppose proposed commercial 

zoning of marsh, request RC conservation zoning

Page 35 of 71



45 2.28

Louisa Flaningam and 

Paul Brzozowski R-4, R-2

Letter submitted. Oppose proposed R-4 district 

regulation that would permit expansion of exisitng 

campground use to contiguous parcels. Support for R-

2 zoning along both sides of North Main Street.

46 2.28 Edward Tull C-1 to R-3

Letter submitted.  Request that 20 acre parcel at 

south end of Marsh Island retain C-1 Commercial 

zoning.  Opposes the proposed R-3 zoning district 

recommended by the Town Plan

47 2.29

Newman Merritt and 

Mary Ann Merritt R-4, R-2

Letter submitted. Oppose proposed R-4 district 

regulation that would permit expansion of exisitng 

campground use to contiguous parcels. Support for R-

2 zoning along both sides of North Main Street.

Page 36 of 71



Page 37 of 71



Page 38 of 71



Page 39 of 71



Page 40 of 71



Page 41 of 71



Page 42 of 71



Page 43 of 71



Page 44 of 71



Page 45 of 71



Page 46 of 71



Page 47 of 71



Page 48 of 71



Page 49 of 71



Page 50 of 71



Page 51 of 71



Page 52 of 71



Page 53 of 71



Page 54 of 71



Page 55 of 71



Page 56 of 71



Page 57 of 71



Page 58 of 71



Page 59 of 71



Page 60 of 71



Page 61 of 71



Page 62 of 71



Page 63 of 71



Page 64 of 71



Page 65 of 71



Page 66 of 71



Public Safety Meeting Minutes 
February 7, 2012 

 
 

Chairman Tarr called the meeting to order at 17:08 
 
Present: Mayor Tarr, Chairman   Absent: Councilman Jester 
   Vice Mayor Richardson   Edward Lewis, Police Chief 
   Robert Ritter, Jr., Town Manger 
   Bryan Rush, EM Coordinator 
   Robert Lappin, Fire Chief 
 
Public Participation 
There were no comments. 
 
Agenda Adoption 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Richardson to adopt the agenda and a second by 
Chairman Tarr. The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
1.  Monthly Emergency Management Report  
Report given by Bryan Rush 
 
PLANNING 
 
WALLOPS FLIGHT FACILITY REGIONAL RESPONSE 
In response to the planned increase rocket launches at the Regional Space Port on 
Wallops Island, the local emergency managers from Chincoteague, Accomack County, 
Wallops Island, and the Virginia Department of Emergency Management conducted an 
initial planning conference on January 26, 2012. The conference enabled face to face 
communications between the affected parties, reviewing the hazard/vulnerability analysis 
of such an event and planning a tabletop exercise in the near future to ensure that 
emergency response plans are in place. The planning committee is planning a workshop 
at the Chincoteague Community Center on March 14 at 0800. The actual tabletop 
exercise will be held on July 18 at the Chincoteague Community Center. 
 
DISPERSANT WORKSHOP 
The United States Coast Guard is conducting a workshop for local emergency 
management officials, key responders, aquaculture interests, and tourism promoters 
focusing on the use of dispersants used to mitigate a major oil spill that could occur in the 
area. These dispersants were of major concern to stake holders along the Gulf Coast 
during the Deep-water Horizon spill in 2010. The Chincoteague area is susceptible to 
large spills (i.e. Bow Mariner Spill 2004) and this information could be critical to future 
events. 
 
 
 

Page 67 of 71



SPECIAL NEEDS SHELTERING 
The Eastern Shore Disaster Coalition has been discussing sheltering needs, especially 
those of “special needs individuals”. The coalition has formed an ad hoc committee to 
discuss the results of the survey sent out to capture sheltering needs. This committee is 
comprised of members of the health department, Community Services Board, home 
health care, the Red Cross, and social services. 
(Mayor Tarr suggests involving elected officials of Accomack County as it is their responsibility by 
state code to shelter.)  
 
TRAINING 
 
ICS 300 
The Accomack County of Public Safety will be hosting an ICS 300 class in April. The 
date and time are pending. (Fire Chief Lappin suggests having the classes on the weekends to 
allow more volunteers to participate.) 
 
LOGISTICS 
 
HURRICANE IRENE 
The Town is awaiting final approval and payment of $28,244.54 from FEMA, which is 
their share of seventy five percent of $37,659.38 for reimbursement for the Town’s 
response to prepare for the storm and the large amount of debris removal incurred 
because of the storm. Damage to Veteran’s Memorial Park was also included in the total. 
 
911 MAP UPDATES 
The Eastern Shore of Virginia 911 Center has placed the map books of both Counties in 
PDF format. This action will allow each user to print updates; without printing the whole 
map book. The updates will occur in the winter and summer every year. 
  
PUBLIC INFORMATION 
 
IRENE 
Information on Irene recovery dollars is included in the February edition of the Town’s 
newsletter, with additional information to remind citizens to prepare for winter 
emergencies, reinforcing the over-all message that citizens need to be prepared for 
emergencies.  
 
GOVERNOR MCDONNELL 
2011 brought an untold amount of disaster damage to the Commonwealth. Many people 
thought they were covered by their insurance policies. However, not many individuals 
were aware that earthquake coverage is not included in many homeowners policies and 
were therefor, not insured. Governor McDonnell is currently trying to propose legislation 
that will require insurance companies that exclude earthquake coverage to provide notice 
of such exclusion and to inform customers of its availability in a separate policy. 
 
 
 

Page 68 of 71



2. Chincoteague Volunteer Fire Company Report 
Fire Chief Lappin reports that the department is working on the Fire Tax issue that is to 
come before the Accomack County Board of Supervisors on February 15, 2012. The 
chief also reports that department radios will be replaced per the narrow banding 
guidelines. The replacement is made possible by a grant secured by the Eastern Shore 
911 Center. Chief Lappin also asked if Police Chief Lewis was aware of this and stated 
other municipalities are utilizing the same grant. 
 
3. Discussion on Public Information Mailer 
Emergency Management Coordinator Rush asked the committee if they would like any 
changes to the annual mailer that reminds the public about the area hazards and how to 
prepare for them. Mr. Rush also advised the committee that he would be sending the 
information to Town Planner Neville so that the proper information could be included to 
meet the Community Rating System guidelines for flood insurance. Vice Mayor 
Richardson suggested that the word “west” be removed as a direction to evacuate as some 
tourists may end up in Saxis, Virginia. No other comments were made. 
 
4. Committee Member Comments 
Mr. Rush reminded everyone to be in attendance at the Accomack County Board of 
Supervisors meeting on February 15, 2012, at 5:00 PM in the Board Chambers to oppose 
the proposed Fire Tax for Chincoteague. 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 17:27 

Page 69 of 71



 

 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

     Town of Chincoteague Inc.

 
 
 

 
To:  Mayor & Town Council  
 
From:  Robert Ritter, Town Manager  
 
Date:  March 1, 2012 
 
Subject: Recreation & Community Enhancement Committee Appointments 
 
 
 
At the previous Council meeting, Council voted on adding an additional fifth member to the 
Recreation and Community Enhancement committee and that member being a person from 
the Garden Club. Also, at the Council meeting, the Council voted on giving each committee 
member terms that would be staggered two year limits. At the meeting, the Mayor asked the 
Town Manager to go over the ending terms with each member for adoption at the March 6, 
Council meeting. When going over the ending terms with each committee member, Ms. 
Cathy Plant stated that she did not want to continue serving on the committee. Everyone on 
the committee has been contacted and they are okay with the ending terms and wanted to 
continue to serve on the committee. Lastly the Garden Club identified Ms Nancy Lane as 
their representative on the committee (see attached). 
 
The following are the suggested staggered terms for two years: 

Term Ends 
1. Jack VanDame      December 31, 2012  
2. Robert “Bob” Conklin     December 31, 2012 
3. Gene Wayne Taylor      December 31, 2013 
4. Nancy Lane      December 31, 2013 
5. ?       December 31, 2013 

 
Note: If Council so chooses to accept each member above for the four positions, I will 

advertise the fifth position in the month of March and bring back the candidates that 
have applied for the position to the Council, at the next regular Council meeting on 
April 2, 2012. 

 
 

Page 70 of 71



Page 71 of 71


	REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
	CALL TO ORDER
	INVOCATION BY COUNCILMAN T. HOWARD
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	PRESENTATION
	OPEN FORUM / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	STAFF UP-DATE
	AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND ADOPTION:
	1. Consider Adoption of the Minutes
	• Council Workshop Meeting of January 31, 2012
	• Regular Council Meeting of February 6, 2012
	• Special Council Meeting of February 28, 2012
	2. Downtown Rehabilitation Project (Phase 2A) Briefing by Conrad Bros, Inc. (Mr. Charles Hill)
	3. Chincoteague Cultural Alliance Presentation and Grant Request
	4. Beach Access Committee Update
	5. Discuss the Additional Comments from the Zoning Amendment
	6. Public Safety Committee Report of February 7, 2012
	7. Recreation and Community Enhancement Appointments
	8. Mayor & Council Announcements or Comments
	ADJOURN:

